

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] [REDACTED]

28 July 2026

To: Honourable Raynor Asher KC Chair,

The Point Solar Farm Expert Panel

Re: Response to Minute 21 – Bunding, Planting Plan,

The Panel has asked us to confirm a response to:

RFI#17 sets out what the panel is seeking feedback from you in relation to proposed condition [Y].

If the application is granted, do you consent to proposed works as set out in draft Condition [Y], being undertaken on your property?

Yes – we give our consent for the proposed works.

Best regards

[REDACTED]